From: Mark Antcliff

To: Planning

Subject: NYM/2020/0115/FL field north of Keld Runnels Road, Scalby Nabs, Suffield
Date: 23 April 2020 15:32:48

NYM/2020/0115/FL Field north of Keld Runnels Road, Scalby Nabs, Suffield

The development proposed is adjacent to a large, prominent and isolated tree. There
are no details of the tree but | estimate that the centre of the tree is less than 8m from
the development. The proposal sensibly keeps some distance from the tree and the
access route (and | assume services provision) is well away from the tree.

Given that this is a tree of landscape value and to some extent mitigates the impact of
the proposal | would like the applicant to confirm if the development is outside the root
protection area (RPA) of this tree. This is an open grown tree and the roots would be
expected to go some way beyond the crown spread and indeed the theoretical RPA.
From the photo | would guess that the RPA is greater than an 8m radius.

In addition it would be sensible to locate the equipment far enough away for any
potential failure to make contact. | assume the tree will continue to grow and the mast
will be in place for many years. It would be a shame to have to remove the tree in the
future because it presented a hazard to the equipment if this could easily be located at
greater distance.

Mark Antcliff
Woodland Officer
23 April 2020
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NORTH YORKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
BUSINESS and ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

LOCAL HIGHWAY AUTHORITY
CONSIDERATIONS and RECOMMENDATION

Application No: NYM20/0115/FL

erection of 15.97 metre high mast with associated dishes and antennas
Proposed Development: together with ground based cabinets, satellite dish, generator, fencing and
access

Location: field north of Keld Runnels Road, Scalby Nabs, Suffield
Applicant: EE Limited
CH Ref: Case Officer: Kay Aitchison
Area Ref: 4/19/3138 Tel:
County Road No: E-mail:
North York Moors National Park .
To: Authority Date: 17 April 2020
The Old Vicarage
Bondgate
Helmsley
Y062 5BP
FAO: Hilary Saunders Copies to:

There are no local highway authority objections to the proposed new
communication mast and associated dishes and antenna.

It should however be noted that construction traffic should not be routed
along Church Hill in Scalby, due to the narrow nature of this road.

Signed: Issued by:

Kay Aitchison Whitby Highways Office
Discovery Way

Whitby

North Yorkshire

Y022 4PZ

For Corporate Director for Business and Environmental Services e-mail:




From:

To: Planning

Subject: RE: field north of Keld Runnels Road, Scalby Nabs, Suffield, - NYM/2020/0115/FL
Date: 02 April 2020 16:54:11

Dear Sirs

Thank you for consulting us on the above application — we have no observations to make.
Yours faithfully

Saleem Shamash BSc (Hons) FRICS MRTPI

Town Planning and Community Relations Manager — National
Estates & Infrastructure

Argiva

WwWw.argiva.com

From: planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk <planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk>

Sent: 01 April 2020 15:57

To: Saleem Shamash

Subject: field north of Keld Runnels Road, Scalby Nabs, Suffield, - NYM/2020/0115/FL

This mail originated from OUTSIDE the Argiva Corporate Network. Treat hyperlinks and attachments in this
email with caution

Mimecast Attachment Protection has deemed this file to be safe, but always exercise caution when opening
files.

You have received this email from North York Moors National Park Authority (Planning Service) in
relation to a planning matter at field north of Keld Runnels Road, Scalby Nabs, Suffield, .

The attached correspondence contains important information; please retain it for your records.

If this is a consultation/re-consultation and you are set up with a log-in username and password,

please click the link http://tinyurl.com/z5gmn4j

In any correspondence, please quote the Council reference number, which is included in the
attached letter.

If you are a statutory consultee and would like to use electronic correspondence via our e-

consultation site please contact the Planning Dept via email at planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk
who will be happy to set you up with a log-in username and password..

If you cannot open the attachment you can download the following software free of charge:
- Microsoft Word Viewer for Word attachments.
- Adobe Reader for PDF attachments.
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North York Moors
National Park

CONFIDENTIALITY: The contents of this message are the views of the author, not
necessarily the views of the North York Moors National Park Authority. This is a
private message intended for the named addressee(s) only. Its contents may be
confidential.

If you have received this message in error please reply to say so and then delete
the message. Any use, copying, disclosure or distribution by anyone other than
the addressee is forbidden.

www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

This email has been scanned for email related threats and delivered safely by
Mimecast.
For more information please visit http://www.mimecast.com

This email, its content and any files transmitted with it are for the personal attention of the addressee only, any other usage or access is unauthorised. It may contain
information which could be confidential or privileged. If you are not the intended addressee you may not copy, disclose, circulate or use it.

If you have received this email in error, please destroy it and notify the sender by email. Any representations or commitments expressed in this email are subject to
contract.

Although we use reasonable endeavours to virus scan all sent emails, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that they are virus free and we advise you to
carry out your own virus check before opening any attachments. We cannot accept liability for any damage sustained as a result of software viruses. We reserve the
right to monitor email communications through our networks.

Argiva Limited. Registered office: Crawley Court, Winchester, Hampshire SO21 2QA United Kingdom Registered in England and Wales number 2487597
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